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The purpose of Amendment number 001 is to: 

- answer bidders’ questions;
- amend the Request for Proposal (RFP).

QUESTION AND ANSWER 
Question 1 
Will the Crown please confirm that only the following three resources are required at bid closing? 

Application/Software Architect, FI (ERP SAP ABAP) Level 3 (x1) 
Application/Software Architect (SAP BASIS) Level 3 (x1) 
Programmer/Software Developer, FI (SAP ABAP) Level 2 (x1) 

Answer 1 
Bidders are required to propose only the three resources mentioned in your question at bid closing. 

Question 2 
Will the Crown please clarify what level of security clearance needs to be held by the three resources 
presented at solicitation closing? 

Answer 2 
The security clearance level for the three resources proposed at bid closing is: 

Application/Software Architect, FI (ERP SAP ABAP) Level 3 – Secret
Application/Software Architect (SAP BASIS) Level 3 - Secret 
Programmer/Software Developer, FI (SAP ABAP) Level 2 – Reliability Status 

Question 3 
We noticed that this Omnibus solicitation is a re-tender of Solicitation 47419-252068/A.  Would Canada 
be able to disclose the reason why the original solicitation for this opportunity was cancelled? 

Answer 3 
Solicitation No. 47419-252068/A was cancelled because there was no responsive bid received. 
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RFP AMENDMENT 
 
 
At Attachment 3.1 – Bid Submission Form: 
 
DELETE: in its entirety. 
 
INSERT: 
 

ATTACHMENT 3.1 
 

BID SUBMISSION FORM 
 

BID SUBMISSION FORM 
Bidder's full legal name  
 

 

Authorized Representative of Bidder for 
evaluation purposes (e.g., clarifications) 

Name  
Title  
Address  
Telephone #  
Fax #  
Email   

Bidder's Procurement Business Number 
(PBN) 
[see the Standard Instructions 2003] 
[Note to Bidders: Please ensure that the 
PBN you provide matches the legal name 
under which you have submitted your bid. If 
it does not, the Bidder will be determined 
based on the legal name provided, not 
based on the PBN, and the Bidder will be 
required to submit the PBN that matches 
the legal name of the Bidder.] 

 

Jurisdiction of Contract: Province or territory 
in Canada the Bidder wishes to be the legal 
jurisdiction applicable to any resulting contract 
(if other than as specified in solicitation) 

 

Former Public Servants 
See the Article in Part 2 of the bid solicitation 
entitled Former Public Servant for a definition of 
"Former Public Servant". 

Is the Bidder a FPS in receipt of a pension as defined 
in the bid solicitation? 
Yes ____     No ____ 
If yes, provide the information required by the Article in 
Part 2 entitled "Former Public Servant" 
Is the Bidder a FPS who received a lump sum payment 
under the terms of the Work Force Adjustment 
Directive? 
Yes ____     No ____ 
If yes, provide the information required by the Article in 
Part 2 entitled "Former Public Servant" 



Solicitation Number:  Amendment Number:  Buyer ID:  
47419-252068/B         001 640EL  

 Page 3 of 3 
 

Security Clearance Level of Bidder 
[include both the level and the date it was 
granted] 
[Note to Bidders: Please ensure that the 
security clearance matches the legal name 
of the Bidder. If it does not, the security 
clearance is not valid for the Bidder.] 
 

 

Security Clearance Level of the following 
Proposed Resource Categories: 
 
1. Application/Software Architect, FI (ERP 

SAP ABAP) - Secret 
 
2. Application/Software Architect (SAP 

BASIS) – Secret 
 

3. Programmer/Software Developer, FI (SAP 
ABAP) – Reliability Status 

 
 
For each proposed resources, the Bidder 
should also submit a complete signed original 
TBS 330-23 Form – Personnel Screening 
Consent and Authorization (https://www.tbs-
sct.gc.ca/tbsf-fsct/330-23-eng.asp) with their 
Bid. 
 

 

SECURITY INFORMATION  

Name of individual as it appears 
on security clearance application 
form  

 

Level of security clearance 
obtained  

 

Validity period of security 
clearance obtained   
 

 

Security Screening Certificate 
and Briefing Form file number   

 

On behalf of the Bidder, by signing below, I confirm that I have read the entire bid solicitation including the 
documents incorporated by reference into the bid solicitation and I certify that: 
1. The Bidder considers itself and its proposed resources able to meet all the mandatory requirements 
described in the bid solicitation; 
2. This bid is valid for the period requested in the bid solicitation;  
3. All the information provided in the bid is complete, true and accurate; and 
4. If the Bidder is awarded a contract, it will accept all the terms and conditions set out in the resulting 
contract clauses included in the bid solicitation. 
 
Signature of Authorized Representative of 
Bidder 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


